
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Thanks, Lisa! 
-Tom 

Tom Gaul [T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com] 
12/3/2018 2:11:15 PM 
Lisa Trifiletti [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =fbbbee 7 cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-I i sa]; Christina Erwin 
[CErwin@esassoc.com]; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred 
Jackson (fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com]; 
Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; 
Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) [royce@kbblaw.com]; 
Christopher Jackson (cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Netai Basu 
[N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Mike Samuelson [M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com]; David L. Esparza 

[dlesparza@cityofinglewood.org]; skoike@cityofinglewood.org; Catherine Aguilar [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange 
Administrative Group (FYDI BOH F23SPDL T)/ cn=Reci pi en ts/ cn=10dc668 lda 7242ae910cd 168a25b5d41-catheri ne ]; 
Louis A. Atwell [latwell@cityofinglewood.org]; Peter Puglese (ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org) 
[ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Loren 
Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP 
(tvia@coblentzlaw.com) [tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP 
(dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard McCallum 
[gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com] 

RE: IBEC: EIR Call 

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 1:59 PM 
To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) 
<mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson (fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Brian 
Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>; Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) 
<twright@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Whit Manley <WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) 
<royce@kbblaw.com>; Christopher Jackson (cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Netai 
Basu <N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com>; Mike Samuelson <M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com>; Tom Gaul 
<T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>; David L.Esparza<dlesparza@cityofinglewood.org>; skoike@cityofinglewood.org; 
Catherine Aguilar <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Louis A. Atwell <latwell@cityofinglewood.org>; Peter Puglese 
(ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org) <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) 
<dennis@mcadvise.com>; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) <loren@mcadvise.com>; Tay Via - Coblentz Patch 
Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) <tvia@coblentzlaw.com>; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP 
(dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) <dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com>; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard Mccallum 
<gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com>; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) <rhodil@coblentzlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: IBEC: EIR Call 

Please see attached for your background information. Check the California Public Parking 
Association: https://cppaparking.org/prnposals/ 

Lisa Triflletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 



-----Original Appointment-----
From: Christina Erwin <CErwin(wesassoccom> 
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 12:43 PM 
To: Christina Erwin; Lisa Trifiletti; Mindy Wilcox (mwilrnx(WcityofinglewoocLorg); Fred Jackson 
(fljackson@cityofinglewood<org); Brian Boxer; Addie Farrell; Tiffany Wright (twright@rrmnenvirolaw<corn); Whit Manley; 

Royce K. Jones (r.9.v.~;.?..@.ht~t~.L~~Y'!..,_;.QX.!.1.l; Christopher Jackson (f~.'!710.;.~-~.9.D..@.f~H:yqf.Lo.g!.?..~Y.9..9..Q.,.9..!."E); Netai Basu 
(n.basu@fehrandpeers.com); Mike Samuelson; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (Lgaul@fehrandpeers.com); David L. Esparza; 
skoike@cityofinglewood<org; Catherine Aguilar; Louis A. Atwell; Peter Puglese (ppuglese@cityofinglewood<org); Dennis 

Kanuk (9.f.!.!.!.!.!.?.@.0.;.§.~.!Y.!.?.?., .. ~;.9.X!.!.l; Loren Montgomery 0.9..!:.?..D..@.tD .. ~;-~!.f~.Y.L~.?.:.f~.9.0); Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP 
(tvia@coblentzlaw.com); Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com); 
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany<corn; Gerard Mccallum; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw<corn) 
Subject: IBEC: EIR Call 
When: Monday, December 3, 2018 1:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Conference call -- see details below 

Placeholder for IBEC EIR-related topics. Agendas to be developed and circulated by ESA prior to the call. 

-


